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Data Elements (see definitions attached) 
Student Count, Student FTE, Faculty Plus Staff Count, Faculty Plus Staff FTE 
 
All data is for Fall 2002, from the state chancellor’s office data mart: 
 
http://www.cccco.edu/divisions/tris/mis/reports.htm 
 
1)  Student Headcount By Enrollment Status , For Foothill For 2003 Fall Quarter  
                 =  19,324 
 
2)  Full Time Equivalent Students(FTES), Foothill College For 2002 Fall Quarter   
   5,425 credit plus 50 noncredit time 3 (to annualize) = 16,425 
 
3)  Fall Staffing Report 2002, Employee Category Headcount Distribution 
         =    796 
 
4)  Fall Staffing Report 2002, Employee Category FTE Distribution 
         =    558 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: FHDA Data Request System [mailto:admin@fhda.edu] 
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2004 11:41 AM 
To: barrbob@fhda.edu; sheadbeverly@fhda.edu 
Subject: An FHDA data request had been made 
 
 
This is to notify you that a data request has been made. 
 
Request Date: 2004-08-16 
Request Number: 111 
Requester's Name: Beverly Shead 
Requester's Position: Executive Assistant 
Department: Library 
Division: Learning Resource Center 
Requester's email address:sheadbeverly@fhda.edu 
Campus: Foothill 
Requester's Telephone: X7390 
Other 
Other description : This request is the CA Academic Library Report 2003-04. 
Description: Student Count: 
Student FTE: 
Faculty/Staff FTE: 
How is the data going to be used: Each year the California State Library 
requests a report from academic, public, special, state agency and county 
law libraries.  Information from these reports is publiched annually in the 
Calfornia Library Directory and California Library Statistics. 
What question does the data answer?: 2003-04 
Student count, student FTE, faculty/staff FTE. 
Impact on current practices: 
Financial Impact: No 
Late Consequences: Please provide by September 10, 2004. 



 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 


